12/20/92

Paul Hoch
1525 Acton St.,
Nerkeley, CA 94702

Dear Eaul,

Some year ago, when my copy of the memo of which I enclose a copy of the first page
disappeared, probably misfiged, you sent me this copy.

In going over it today I saw that it is not complete. The last page you sent is 5
and that ends with an incomplete sentence,

I'1]l appreckate it if you would please send me the remaining pagéss Thanks.

Now that Tom Bavis has announced it in his catalogue and I'ye heard about it from a
number in thichountry and even from Sweden and France, in the event you heard of what
Carroll & Graf is to published as "The Comllete Whitewash," the title is misleading and
what I agred to is a condensation into a single volume, I det¢lined to agree to the
repritning of Whitewash. Too many problems for us nowe Or should I have said now that

betwee:. us we have accumulated more than 159 years but Just less that 161 years?It
is more than 160 years, '

Itve also just reread the 1/27 transcripte In his memo, on which I added what now
i know is in error, Renkin says he informed the entire Commission of what he and Warren
learned 1/24, He did not. _

Itve gottenﬂinterested in the business of Oswald as an informer again and if you
know of anything that has come to light inrecent yecars I'd appreciate a copye.

Fulton Oursler, Jr., was going towrite about this, he told me when he phoned me,
but I'm not aware of anything he published, That was about a year ago.

We hope ypu all have s fine holiday and a better year aﬁéad than the-recent years and
that those imm two beautiful children have ggown as beautifully as in prjor years.

Thanks and our best wishes to you all,



